



บทที่ 7

แหล่งข้อมูลทางเว็บไซต์



- **Australian Broadcasting Authority (ABA):**
<http://www.aba.gov.au>
คณะกรรมการกิจการกระจายเสียงและกิจการโทรทัศน์แห่งชาติ
- **Australian Business Register (ABR):**
<http://www.abr.gov.au>
กรมพัฒนาธุรกิจการค้า
- **Australian Bureau of Statistics:**
<http://www.abs.gov.au>
สำนักงานสถิติแห่งชาติ
- **Australian Communications Authority (ACA):**
<http://www.aca.gov.au>
คณะกรรมการกิจการโทรคมนาคมแห่งชาติ
- **Australian Competition & Consumer Commission (ACCC):**
<http://www.accc.gov.au>
คณะกรรมการเพื่อส่งเสริมการแข่งขันและคุ้มครองผู้บริโภค
- **Australian Customs Service (ACS):**
<http://www.customs.gov.au>
กรมศุลกากร
- **Australian Quarantine & Inspection Service (AQIS):**
<http://www.aqis.gov.au>
หน่วยงานที่ตรวจสอบมาตรฐานและความปลอดภัยของสินค้า
- **Australian Taxation Office (ATO):**
<http://www.ato.gov.au>
กรมสรรพากร
- **Australian Trade Commission:**
<http://www.austrade.gov.au/>
คณะกรรมการส่งเสริมการค้า
- **Business Entry Point:**
<http://www.business.gov.au>
หน่วยงานจัดหาข้อมูลด้านธุรกิจเบื้องต้น
- **Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts:**
<http://www.dcita.gov.au>
กระทรวงการสื่อสาร สารสนเทศและศิลปะ
- **Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade:**
<http://www.dfat.gov.au>
กระทรวงต่างประเทศ
- **Department of Health and Ageing:**
<http://www.health.gov.au>
กระทรวงสาธารณสุข
- **Department of Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs (DIMA):**
<http://www.immi.gov.au>
กระทรวงการย้ายถิ่นฐาน
- **Dept. of Industry, Tourism and Resources:**
<http://www.industry.gov.au>
กระทรวงอุตสาหกรรม การท่องเที่ยวและทรัพยากร
- **Foreign Investment Review Board (FIRB):**
<http://www.firb.gov.au>
คณะกรรมการพิจารณาการลงทุนของต่างชาติ
- **IP Australia (Intellectual Property):**
<http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au>
หน่วยงานที่เกี่ยวข้องกับทรัพย์สินทางปัญญา

หอการค้าในแต่ละรัฐ

- **Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry:**
<http://www.acci.asn.au>
- **Business South Australia:**
<http://www.business-sa.com.au>
- **Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Western Australia:**
<http://www.cciwa.com>
- **Commerce Queensland:**
<http://www.commerceqld.com.au>

- Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries:
<http://www.fcai.com.au>
- State Chamber of Commerce (New South Wales):
<http://www.thechamber.com.au>
- Tasmanian Chamber of Commerce and Industry:
<http://www.tcci.com.au>
- Victorian Employers Chamber of Commerce and Industry:
<http://www.vecci.org.au>

หน่วยงานจัดงานแสดงสินค้า

- Australian Exhibition Services Pty. Ltd.:
<http://www.ausexhibit.com.au>
- DMG World Media:
<http://www.dmgworldmedia.com.au>
- Exhibition Management Pty. Ltd.:
<http://www.exhibitionmanagement.com.au>
- Exhibitions & Trade Fairs Pty. Ltd.:
<http://www.etf.com.au>
- Expertise Events Pty. Ltd.:
<http://www.expertiseevents.com.au>
- Reed Exhibitions Australia Pty. Ltd.:
<http://www.reedexpo.com.au>

สมาคมที่เกี่ยวข้องกับธุรกิจและการค้า

- Association of Consulting Engineers:
<http://www.acea.com.au>
- Australian Automotive Aftermarket Association:
<http://www.aaaa.com.au>
- Australian Business Limited:
<http://www.australianbusiness.com.au>

- Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry:
<http://www.acci.asn.au>
- Australian Commercial Disputes Centre:
<http://www.acdcltd.com.au>
- Australian Industry Group:
<http://www.aigroup.asn.au>
- Australian Institute of Company Directors:
<http://www.companydirectors.com.au>
- Australian Institute of Management:
<http://www.aimvic.com.au>
- Australian Market and Social Research Society:
<http://www.mrsa.com.au>
- Australian Retailers Association:
<http://www.ara.com.au>
- Business Council of Australia (policy advisory group):
<http://www.bca.com.au>
- Customs Brokers and Forwarders Council of Australia Inc.:
<http://www.cbfa.com.au>
- Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries:
www.fcai.com.au
- Federation of Automotive Parts Manufacturers:
<http://www.fapm.com.au>
- Institute of Business Leaders:
<http://www.businessleaders.com.au>
- Institute of Patent and Trademark Attorneys of Australia:
<http://www.ipta.com.au>
- Institution of Engineers:
<http://www.ieaust.org.au>
- Invest Australia: SAFSA:
www.investaustralia.gov.au
- Standards Australia:
<http://www.standards.com.au>

หากท่านต้องการอ่านรายงานฉบับสมบูรณ์ โครงการการศึกษาวิจัยเชิงนโยบาย เรื่อง การเข้าสู่ตลาดภายหลังการเปิดเสรีทางการค้าสำหรับ SMEs (กรณีศึกษาตลาดประเทศออสเตรเลีย) สามารถ Download ได้จาก <http://www.sme.go.th> หรือ สอบถามข้อมูลเพิ่มเติมได้ที่ : ส่วนวิจัยเชิงนโยบาย SMEs ฝ่ายยุทธศาสตร์ SMEs มหภาค สำนักงานส่งเสริมวิสาหกิจขนาดกลางและขนาดย่อม โทร. 0-2278-8800 ต่อ 588, 585 e-mail : chomboon@sme.go.th, nuttha@sme.go.th